THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK / ALBA

March 19, 2020

TO: School District Superintendents
SchoolPrincipals
BOCES District Superintendents
School District Business Officers
Special Education Directors
Charter School Leaders

FROM:

RE: New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS§uidance
and Resources for Emergency Child Care Due to Novel Coronavirus
(COVID-19) Outbreak in New York State

Pursuant to Executive Orders 202.4 and 20&tBool districts, charter schools, and nonpublic
schools were to close no later than Wednesday, March 18, 2020, for a period of two weeks, as a
result of the outbreak of the Novel Cororragi (COVID-19) occurring in New York State.

In addition to COVID19 closure plans for alternative instructional options and distribution and
availability of mealsthe Executive Ordseirect school leadeit® establish COVIEL9 child

care planswith anemphasi®nservingchildrenof parentsn thehealthcareprofession or first
responders who are critical to the respozfsart.



